MIDHURST: CHURCH HILL, East Side

Magdalene Cottage (No 4 and No 5)

Listed 18.6.59; amended 26.11.87 (Formerly listed as No 2, Church Terrace and No 1, Church Terrace)  
GV II  21/31  
One building. C18. Ground floor red brick and grey headers on a stone plinth.  
Stringcourse. Tiled roof. Casement windows. Doorways up four or five steps  
with iron handrail. No 4 has one window on ground floor with thick wooden mullions and transoms. No 5 has a shallow bay on ground floor to south of the doorway. Two storeys and attic. Five windows. One dormer. 
Listing NGR: SU8869721522; ID: 1276054; EH: 410580  

[Note the rounded corner on the ground floor; this was to enable safe passage for horse-drawn carts and carriages, reducing the risk of damage to the building.]
Church Hill, East side  
Church Hill House

Listed 18.6.59; amended 26.11.87  
(Formerly listed as No 3, Church Hill Terrace)  
GV II  21/30


Listing NGR: SU8870421511  
ID 1234548; EH 410502

[These two photos from an old Jackson Stops brochure. Included with the property was 'The Tail', a one-bedroomed flat over the garage; accessed from Sheep Lane as well as from the garden.]
Church Hill, East side
Church Cottage and Tudors 21/29

Listed: 18.6.59; amended 26.11.87
(Formerly listed as Nos 4 and 5 Church Terrace)
GV II
Casement windows. Doorways with flat hoods on brackets at the head of three
steps with iron handrail. Church Cottage has a shallow bay on ground floor
to south of the doorway which has small panes and Tudors a small
curved window with small panes to the north of the doorway. Two storeys. Four windows.

Listing NGR: SU8870821494; ID 1234594; EH 410501

[These two photos of Tudors from the sales brochure of Jackson Stop in 2011]
[Tudors dates from early 16th Century; sitting room, dining hall, kitchen,
breakfast room, 3 bedrooms.]

[Church Cottage (from Smiths Gore brochure 2004): sitting room, dining room,
kitchen, utility, 3 bedrooms (one with en-suite & dressing room)]
Listing Date: 6 October 2016
Grade: II

MATERIALS: Portland stone cross, granite plaques, sandstone pillar, plinth and base.

DESCRIPTION: Midhurst War Memorial consists of a cross rising from a square pillar set on a square plinth.

Plaques are placed down two sides of the pillar. The tops of the plaques bear a carved wreath with 1914 – 1918 at the centre, below which is the list of names. It commemorates 71 local servicemen who served and the 11 who died during the First World War.

Further plaques are placed on the plinth which carry the names from the Second World War, commemorate the 80 who served and 16 fallen of that conflict.

The memorial is set upon a three-stepped hexagonal base.

Source: Historic England
Source ID: 1438716

[Dedicated at a service held on 6th May 1923 and entrusted to the care of the Town Trust. Erected on the spot previously occupied by buildings attached to Elizabeth House. A tablet containing a list of those killed in the 1939-45 War was finally added in 1960. A later plaque honours the memory of David O'Connor of the Royal Marines who was killed in Afghanistan in 2012.]